VILLAGE OF LEROY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes of Regular Meeting held on March 11, 2024

Village Hall, 3 West Main St., Le Roy, NY

PRESENT:	Mayor Gregory Rogers	Chief of Police Gregory Kellogg
	Trustee James Bonacquisti	Clerk-Treasurer Eileen Carmel
	Trustee Raymond Yacuzzo	DPW Sup. Robert Lathan
	Trustee William Kettle	
	Transford Dishard Tetravil WW/TE S	ant Starran Comell Municipal Historian
ABSENT:	Trustee Richard Tetrault, WWTF Supt. Steven Carroll, Municipal Historian	
	Lynne Belluscio	
OTHERS PRESENT :	None	

Mayor Rogers called the meeting to order at 6:45 pm, followed by the Pledge to the Flag.

The "Prefab Building" going in at the Wastewater Treatment Facility is to be used for vehicle maintenance for all Village of LeRoy vehicles, therefore costs for construction are going toward the DPW budget. Mayor Rogers directed the Clerk-Treasurer and DPW Supervisor to change the current line item "A1620 Buildings: Salt Storage Building" to "A1620 Buildings: New Construction" to account for construction costs. He wants \$80,000 to be put toward that line item and \$20,000 toward A1620.407 Buildings: Repairs (previous dept. request for A1620.407 was \$100,000.)

A5110.4273 Maintenance of Roads: Paving – Mayor Rogers wants \$50,000 of that budget to go toward maintaining parking lots.

Trustee Yacuzzo asked the Board what they'd like to do about the Oatka creekbank? The mayor wants stone along the edge. Trustee Yacuzzo has been in contact with the NYS DEC to find out what "can" be done about addressing the cattail nuisance.

A5142 Snow Removal – DPW has a mixed salt stockpile now and the plan is to sell the old Bobcat and put the proceeds into the reserve fund.

A5182 Street Lighting – Mayor Rogers would like to see lights on the dam.

A7310.460 Recreation: Splash Park – expenditure as of 12/31/23 was \$24,183.37 and the Board wanted to know what that included. DPW Supervisor believed it was the costs for installing the water line. Clerk-Treasurer Carmel believes they've invoiced the Town and received payment for their share but would double-check. The mayor stated that he, Trustee Kettle, and Town Supervisor Farnholz need to be informed of any adjustments made to the project.

A8140 Storm Sewers – Sup. Lathan said there's catch basin work that needs to be done and manholes on Route 19 are Village responsibility and they plan on fixing those this summer.

A8160 Refuse and Garbage – the request for bids for this contract was advertised in the Daily News and bid opening is 3/19/24. We'll get a firmer number for this line item then.

A8560 Shade Trees – They are replanting Hilltop Drive this year. The small amount disbursed as of 12/31/23 for "Trim and Removal" was questioned. Sup. Lathan said they don't cut trees down in the summer. That's done late winter to early spring so that wasn't in the December figures.

Sup. Lathan also mentioned the DPW's push sewer camera died and they just purchased a new one.

Village of LeRoy Police Chief Kellogg informed the Board they just received a grant to replace their fingerprint machine and he believes the DWI grant may increase this year. He said the Police Equipment and Vehicle Reserve was approximately \$120,000-\$140,000.

ADJOURN:

There being no further business before the Board, **Trustee Kettle made a motion to adjourn**, seconded by Trustee Bonacquisti and passed unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 7:57pm.

Respectfully submitted, Eileen Carmel, Clerk-Treasurer